

# Justin Adams

## Web Developer

I have been working as a front-end engineer/generalist/someone who knows how to use a computer for 12+ years now and I love it. I have been coding websites since I was 13. My main languages are HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript. In my years developing I have driven more traffic to sites and increased scores on PageSpeed Insights. With my spare time, I DJ, build EL wire sculptures, build computers and work on all freelance projects ranging from websites to web apps. If you want it built I can do it.

### Personal Info

#### Address

Oakland, CA  
94603

#### Phone

+1-510-213-1119

#### E-mail

Justin@JustWhat.net

#### LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/justinladams/

### Skills

HTML5	●●●●●
Problem Solving	●●●●○
Debugging	●●●●○
CSS3	●●●●●
SCSS	●●●●○
JavaScript	●●●●○
jQuery	●●●●○
PHP	●●●○○
Node	●●○○○
CSS animations	●●●○○
Silverstripe	●●●●○
Responsive Design	●●●●○
Gulp	●●●○○
Continuous Integration	●●●●○
React	●○○○○
Angular	●○○○○
Marketo	●●●●○
Salesforce	●○○○○
MySQL	●●○○○
JSON	●●●○○

### Experience

2017-12 -  
present

#### Web Developer

*Numerify*

- Leading the marketing team on the launch of their new WordPress site.
- Creating a proper development process.
- Coding of front-end and backend, site deployment, SEO enhancements, increasing page speed score, and assisting in marketing efforts.
- Created script to help with UTM params and Marketo forms.

2014-07 -  
2017-10

#### Senior Web Developer

*Marketo*

- Responsible for multiple sites and microsites.
- JavaScript, CSS for animation and HTML for the framework.
- CSS is my best tool since I use it to code shapes, multiple backgrounds and handle sprites.
- SCSS and Compass help me write CSS quickly and efficiently.
- Developed integration with Swftype.
- Used Gulp for our build tools and linting.
- Use Marketo's software to create landing pages and emails.

2014-01 -  
2015-08

#### Freelance Front-End Developer

*AnthroWare, LLC*

- I have been to go to Front End Developer and all-around Web Developer for AnthroWare since January 2014.
- I built JavaScript widgets, JavaScript calculators, PHP contact forms with JavaScript validation, Drupal sites, Wordpress sites and any UI work that needs to be done.

2010-07 -  
2018-04

#### Short Term Contracts and Consultant Work

*Various companies*

- **Web Developer - Hire Options Inc.**
- Contracted through them to work with a top tech company in Sunnyvale, CA.
- Worked on a major product launch.
- Coded, tested and fixed dozen of consumer facing sites.
- Handled the challenges of a very tight deadline and long work hours.
- **Web Developer - UC Berkeley Extension**
- Maintained and developed new components for the UC Berkeley Extension website, Fall Program for Freshmen, Online M.P.H. degree program, and Instructorlink.
- Developed, designed and implemented a proof of concept for a new version of their internal wiki/commons website.
- **Front-End Engineer - bepress**
- Redesign and development of their product SeletedWorks.

Photoshop	●●○○○
Sketch	●●●○○
Git	●●●●○
Wordpress	●●●●○

- Used Bootstrap as a base framework to develop the new product on.
- **Front-End Consultant - Continental Western Corporation**
- Worked as a Front End Developer consultant for their current E-commerce solution for www.cwestern.com.
- Advised them on a switch to a new and better platform. Their current solution was a mess and the code was not valid, semantic or mobile-ready.
- **Software Engineer - AOL**
- HTML5/CSS3/JavaScript
- Worked on a mobile magazine version of the Huffington Post and integrating it with in-house publishing platform.
- **Mobile Developer - City and County of San Francisco**
- HTML5/CSS3/jQuery/jQuery Mobile/PhoneGap/Drupal
- Used data sets and open source technologies to develop a web app for the public sector.
- **Front-End Developer - Apple**
- Worked on various front-end development projects that were public facing and seen by millions of users.
- Used front-end languages HTML5, JavaScript, and CSS3.
- **HTML5 Developer - CBS Interactive**
- Developed an HTML5 player for all video and audio content across 150+ College Sports websites.
- **Front-End Developer - The Men's Warehouse, Inc**
- HTML5/CSS3/JavaScript/Cross-browser support.
- Worked on various projects on external and internal sites for Men's Warehouse and their other brands.
- **HTML5/iOS iPad Developer - Viscira**
- Built a strong a reusable HTML5/CSS3 framework for iOS apps.
- These apps are being developed for the pharmaceutical industry.
- Built resolution independent app with an Objective-C shell.
- **Front-End Developer - Beyond**
- HTML5/CSS3/JavaScript.
- Created a moderation/admin back-end template for a very popular social media viral video website.
- **Web Application Engineer - Fat Spaniel Technologies**
- Web Kiosk development for their solar power monitoring hardware.
- **Web Developer - Apple**
- Web application development.
- WebKit, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Json, SVG
- **Web Designer and Developer - Ozone Online**
- Designed icons and UI elements for internal projects
- **Web Developer - Apple**
- Developed public facing Apple.com web pages.
- HTML5, JavaScript and CSS3

## Education

- 
- 2005-08 - **Academy of Art University**
- 2011-06
- Cinematography
  - Motion Picture and Television